- Atlantic Richfield Company

John C. Skance
Strategy Manager - US Retail & Logistics

YO Sy

PO Box 1257

San Ramon, CA

94583

Phone; (925) 275-3802

Fax: (925) 275-3815

E-Mail: john.skance@bp.com

October 13, 2009

Alameda County LOP
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Atin:  Paresh Khatri

Re: Notice fo Agency of Change in Contact Information and Respensible Party Status
Former BP Site # 11270
3255 MeCartney Road
ALAMEDA, CA 94502
Agency Case Number ROG000511

Dear Mr. Khatri:

This correspondence has been prepared in order to provide you with written notice of the following information
for the above referenced location.

After September 15, 2009, Delta Consultants {Delta) will assume all responsibility for any remediation previously
being conducted by Atlantic Richfield Company at this location. Delta has been retained to manage the
remediation related liabilities, including but not limited to any monitoring and reporting requirements.
ConocoPhillips understands that it is still a Responsible Party of record.

Accordingly, the parties are hereby taking this opportunity to notify the Alameda County LOP that effective
immediately, all correspondence, directives and other inquiries and information regarding these properties be
direcied to the following:

Delta Consultants
312 Piercy Road
San Jose, CA 95138
Attn: Tony Perini

If you have any questions or would like fo discuss this matter in greater detail, please feel free to contact me at
the number listed above.

-

John C. Skance
Strategy Manager - US Retail & Logistics

ce Tony Perini, Delta Consulfants

T A BP sffiliated cornpany




